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MEMORANDUM
August 28, 2024

To: All State Agencies
From: State Purchasing Division, Department of Administration

Subject: Availability of Personal Protection Equipment (PPE)
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Director
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Administrator

The Department of Administration, State Purchasing Division has PPE items available in the Las Vegas
Warehouse available to government agencies. This is the last chance to receive PPE items from the State

Purchasing Division Warehouse. Items include the following:

Leaf Rakes, 24”

Human Remains Type 2A Pouch (Health Agencies Only)
Digital Thermometers

Sharps Containers (6, 8 and 10 gallon)

Flocked Foam Tip Swabs

Cotton Swabs

Replacement Face Shields (Plastic Insert Only)

PAPR Kits with Hood or Helmet

PAPR Accessory Kits

PAPR Filters

The only cost associated for these products is shipping from the Las Vegas Warehouse, if necessary. For
agencies in Southern Nevada, items may be picked up at the warehouse located at 7050 Lindell Rd, Las Vegas,

NV 89118.

The Resource Form and procedures are attached to this memo.

For questions on availability of specific items, please contact the Las Vegas Warehouse at 775-546-3638 or

email Mcabrera@admin.nv.gov.
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